
CURRICULUM VITAE

DAVID ALLEN – DipLA, MLI

MANAGING DIRECTOR

Management, direction and co-ordination of staff and projects with the practice.

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS:

- Chartered Landscape Architect and Member of the Landscape Institute 1983
 - Diploma in Landscape Architecture (Thames) 1980
-

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

Allen Pyke Associates

Director

1995 - present

Kelsey Associates Ltd.

Technical Director

1990- 1995

Kelsey Associates Ltd.

Associate

1987-1990

Grove Consultants (George Wimpey plc)

Principal Landscape Architect

1984 - 1987

Wimpey Alawi – Sultanate of Oman

**Site Landscape Architect/
Landscape Project Co-ordinator**

Landscape Project Co-ordinator

1984-1985

Wimpey Homes Holdings Ltd.

Divisional Landscape Architect

1983 - 1984

Wimpey Group Services

Landscape Assistant

1980- 1983

Own Design and Build Practice

Principal

1978-1979

William Gillespie and Partners

Landscape Assistant

1975-1976

London Borough of Islington

Landscape Assistant

1973

FIELDS OF SPECIAL INTEREST:

- Expert Witness / Public Inquiries
 - Landscape Assessment & Feasibility Studies
 - Master Planning and Urban Design
 - Highway and Transportation Schemes
 - Recreation and Leisure Facilities
 - Commercial and Retail Projects
 - Reclamation of Derelict Land
 - Education and Healthcare
 - Residential and New Settlements
 - Industrial Development
 - Countryside and Nature Conservation Projects
 - Water resources
-

PROFILE:

David Allen is one of the founding directors of the practice. He has over twenty years experience in all aspects of landscape appraisal, planning submissions, design and implementation in the UK and Middle East.

Specific responsibilities as a director include management of the company, project co-ordination, implementation of Health and Safety and Quality Assurance process.